From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST AD GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]
Subject: 1681u NSLs tom
Sent: 2005-04-13 18:54707.

Date: 2005-04-13 18:54:04.710
X-Folder: cleanup

IENTS/CNS

bd
b7D
b6
b7C

X-Text: 1384
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b4
b7D
b5
beé
b7¢C
————— poainal Message b2
From: (FBI) ﬁ
Sent:—weomESOaY, AL IS, 2005 2:30 Pm »b7E
To: 1] CNCs b4
Cc:l LcoGc) (FBI) b7D
subJect: S LU T
b6
b7¢C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| TT you nave any questions, please
S give me. a carr.
e Division Counsel h2
Lgion b7E
b4
b7D
b5
UNCLASSIFIED e
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

ALL INFOURMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIEL
DATE 09-30-2007 BY 65179duh/ksr/prs

NSL VIO-21166



1681uv1681v.txt b6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN kf7@
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C | -
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F

Subject: 1681u limited credit information v. 1681v full credit reports

Sent: 2005-02-25 21:58:42.276

Date: 2005-02-25 21:58:42.276

X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D

X-Text: 1151

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

If you aware of this mistake being made, it needs to be reported.

thanks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ‘
bb
be
b7C

I CONTATNED
3 IMCLASSTFIED
=007 BY 65179 duh sk sr fpes

HEREIN I
DATE. 1552

Page 1

NSL VIO-21167



b6
b7C

215s._txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR( = IPIENTS/CN=] TJO=FB1/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: 215s
Sent: 2004-12-03 15:12:36.052
Date: 2004-12-03 15:12:36.052

X-Folder: 215s

X-Text: 2332

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
bS5
b6
bh7cC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b6

b7C

ALL THEORMATION CONTAINED

Page 1

NSL VIO-21168



215sl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS k)@
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= e
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ | bic
Subject: 215s
Sent: 2004-12-03 15:57:15.763
Date: 2004-12-03 15:57:15.763

X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 2694

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I did read his article and Tike you, thought it apt and timely. Julie

From: (oGc) (FBI) b6

Sent: Friday, =004 10:13 am  ~°

To: 0GC) (FBI) b7C

Cc (oGc) (FBI)

Su T.: 2105 .
b5
b6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bh7C

NON-RECORD

bé
b7cC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page 1
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED NSL VIO-21169

HERETH- IS UNCLASSTFIED
DATE. 0%-20-2007 BY -55172dul k st/ prse




215s1.txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-21170



215s2 . txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IPIENTS/CN=]
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: 215s

Sent: 2004-12-03 15:12:36.052

Date: 2004-12-03 15:12:36.052

X-Folder: 215s
X-Text: 2332

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OU=FIRST

bé
b7¢

b5
ba
b7cC

] b

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED D7C

ALL. TUENRHATION (CONTATWEL
: LASSIFIED
Y. ehli2dnh ks pra
Page 1

NSL VIO-21171



215s3.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/qhlmulalilObifmm

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: 215s

Sent: 2004-12-03 15:57:15.763
Date: 2004-12-03 15:57:15.763
X-Folder: sent ijtems

X-Text: 2094

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I did read his article and Tike you, thought it apt and timely.

From: (0GC) (FBI) bé

Sent: ; 04 10:13 AM

To: AS 1 TE ”)GC) (FBI) b7cC
Cci | (oco) (FBI)

Su T Z1I55

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie

b6

b7cC

b7C

¢

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-21172

ALL TWFORMATION CONTATIWNED

DATE 08-20-2007 BY 6517%dmh/kst/prs

b5
be
b7cC



215s3.txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-21173



AdditionalDataNeeded. txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-21176



h7C

AfterthefactNSLs.txt b6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS \
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= b77C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINTSTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CNi ]
subject: After-the-fact NSLs
Sent: 2004-12-20 14:33:06.275

Date: 2004-12-20 14:33:06.275
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text; 2957
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I will discuss this today in the UC meeting. Julie hé
_____ e . b7C
Fr‘om:i L(occ) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December , 4 3:49 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI) I:OGC) (FBI)
Subject: After-the-fact NSLs
b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD b4
h7D
b5
b6
b7cC
Page 1
k5
NSL VIO-21177 bé

b7C




AfterthefactNSLs. txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-21178



AfterthefactNsLsl.txt .
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]FTHOMAS b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/?N_JEIHQMAS__1 kj7c
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
subject: After-the-fact NSLs
Sent: 2004-12-23 18:46:44.833
Date: 2004-12-23 18:46:44.833
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 4737

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

How do you want to word the NSL? Julie

From: (0GC) (FBI)
sent: 72004 1:33 PM bo

To: S JUTIF F_(0GC) (FBT)
CC1 ] (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: : er-the-fact NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5
bé
b7cC

————— original Message----- b5
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) HE :
Seni 004 9:33 AM 2 bé
To: (0Ge) (FBI) bC b7C
Subject: : er-the-tact NSLs Y

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I will discuss this today in the UC meeting. Julie

. Page 1
bo
nIc ALL TINFORMATION CONTATMED

NSLVPFOIE117GUCLASIIFIED

Q9-20-2007 BY aSl“Sdmthax,prs



AfterthefactNSLsl.txt bé
..... lcjajnal Messaue_____ 2
From;| (occ) (FBI) bh7C
Sent: Fr1aay, Decempber 17, 2004 9 _pMm
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI), | (oGc) (FBD)

Subject: After-the-fact NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b2
b4
b7D
b5
bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5

bé
b7¢C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179duki /K5t /prs

Page 2

NSL VIO-21180



AfterthefactNsLsl. txt
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-21181



AGsNSLtestimony.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: AG's NSL testimony .
Sent: 2005-07-19 17:17:57.912 e
Date: 2005-07-19 17:17:57.912 BIc
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 455

UNCLASSIFIED b6

NON-RECORD b7C

Julie F. Thomas )
DGC, National Security Law Branch

office of the General Counsel bh
Room 79
202-32
_ fax)
| b2
UNCLASSIFIED

NRMATION [CONTAINED
TFIED
755172 duhsksrspra
Page 1

NSL VIO-21182




be
AGSNSLtestimonyl.txt L7C
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]
Subject: AG's NSL testimony
Sent: 2005-07-20 13:09:08.481

Date: 2005-07-20 13:09:08.481
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 1716
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b6
b7C
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) .
Senty 1:18 PM bé
To: (0Gc) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI) b7cC
Sub T '
UNCLASSIFIED '
NON-RECORD :b 6
b7C
b2
bh7E
b5

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
office of the General Counsel
Room 79Z%

202-324
202-324 (fax) )
| | 2

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

LV e
NT% S5 IFIED

DATE (9-25-2007 BY 85179 duh/ksr/prs



AGSNSLtestimonyl.txt
UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-21184



AGsNSLtestimony2.txt k36
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN | b7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J
Subject: AG's NSL testimony

Sent: 2005-07-20 13:09:08.481

Date: 2005-07-20 13:09:08.481

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 1716

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Seng: 1:18 pM bé
To: (06C) (FBI); [0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subjéct: S estimony -
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .

b6

b7¢

[ ]

Julie F. Thomas '
DGC, National Security Law Branch

office of the General Counsel b2
Room 79Z& bIE
202-324 . i)é
202-324 [fax) ) )
| m—
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSLY/FOEPEREON CONTAIRED

HEREIN I3 THCLAZHIFIED

DATE 09-25-2007 EY 65179 duwh/ksr/prs



AGSNSLtestimony2.txt
UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-21186



nodataz4.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN .
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR IPIENTS/CN=] 1/0U=FIRST -
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=R Ts/CNw/&FBI/OU FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: [no datal
Sent: 2006-07-20 20:06:44.020
Date: 2006-07-20 20:06:44.020
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 2265

SECRET

RECORD 315 o
b5
b2
b5

Any thoughts? ,
b5

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classt Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
5€§RET

Page 1

NSL VIO-21187

LECLAZSIFIED BY AS179 duh/karipra
ON G9-Z26-2007






